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ADDENDUM 1 

Request for Proposals 
OJRSA Project #2026-10 

Procurement and Implementation of a Financial and Accounting Software System 
March 5, 2026 

 
Question 1: Is there a Pre-submittal conference for this RFP? The first indicates its optional but page 7 states there 
is not one. 
Answer 1: We apologize for the error. A pre-submittal conference is scheduled for the date listed on the cover, 
which is to be held on Friday, March 6, 2026 at 10:00 am Local Time. Meeting attendance is optional. 
 
Question 2: The RFP states that it will be awarded in April or May of 2026, and that OJRSA wishes to be “Live” by 
July 1, 2026. Is there flexibility beyond a 2 month timeline to allow for a later “Go Live” date and if so, what alternate 
timeframe are you willing to consider? 
Answer 2: We prefer to be “live” by July 1, 2026, but would consider a “go live” date of August 1, 2026 at the 
latest. 
 
Question 3: What is OJRSA’s annual Budget (Expenditures)?  (This figure is needed in order to provide a quote). 
Answer 3: The agency’s Fiscal Year 2026 Comprehensive Budget and Schedule of Fees update and subsequent 
supplemental budgets can be found at www.ojrsa.org/info.  
 
Question 4: Can Friday’s Pre-Submittal Conference be attended remotely and/or will a recording of the meeting be 
available? 
Answer 4: Remote attendance is not an option and the meeting will not be recorded. If you are not able to attend, 
then you are encouraged to submit questions prior to the “Deadline for Inquires” date on the cover of the solici-
tation. Answers will be provided by addendum and posted at www.ojrsa.org/opportunities.  
 
Question 5: What is the budget for this project? 
Answer 5: The OJRSA will not state this information as this is considered to be a request for documents of and 
documents incidental to proposed contractual arrangements and therefore are exempt from disclosure pursuant 
to the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 
 
Question 6: Are purchase requisitions needed for distributed purchase workflow? 
Answer 6: Yes. 
 
Question 7: Please describe the desired integration and workflow between the financial software and the Trimble 
Unity CMMS. 
Answer 7: See the Scope of Work/Functionality portion and other sections of the RFP as necessary. 
 
Question 8: Please describe the desired integration between the financial software and GIS system. 
Answer 8: See the Scope of Work/ESRI Integration portion and other sections of the RFP as necessary. 
 
Question 9: How much history is to be converted from Publiq? 
Answer 9: Three years. 
 
Question 10: What vendors have been evaluated prior to this RFP? 
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Answer 10: We have not evaluated any other vendors based on the criteria listed within this solicitation prior to 
this RFP. 
 
Question 11: Is an online payments portal desired? 
Answer 11: See the Scope of Work/Functionality portion and other sections of the RFP as necessary. 
 
 


